Professional Services to Provide Background Investigations of Applicants for Licenses as Medical Cannabis Growers, Dispensaries, and Processors
OPASS 15-15723/M00R6400326
eMM # MDM0031022215

Questions Received Subsequent to Pre-Bid Conference:

Q.	Can you please provide me with the correct email address for questions or pass the questions along to the correct contact?
A.	The correct email address to submit questions is: dhmh.solicitationquestions@maryland.gov.  This correction will be included in an addendum.

Q.	In Section 3. Scope of Work, the specific requirements list Employment Verification.  However, on the updated pricing grid there is no section to include the cost of the Employment Verification.  Can you please clarify whether the Employment Verification is still included in the Scope of Work?  If so, where should we indicate the cost associated?
A. 	Yes, the Employment Verification is still included in the Scope of Work and will be included in a revised version of the x-cell pricing sheet.

Q.	Will you be posting the Q & A from the conference?  We were unable to attend, but would like information that was included in the conference discussion.
A.	Yes, the Minutes and Q/A from the Pre-Bid Conference will be posted shortly.

Q.	You are requesting the vendor to have an NAPBS accreditation.  Our application is currently pending with the NAPBS, can we still bid on this?
A.	The Minimum Qualifications listed in Section 2.1 of the Invitation for Bid (IFB) must be met by all bidders at time of bid submission.  Please not that a bidder can be accredited by NAPBS or any other nationally recognized and relevant trade association.

Q.	I am inquiring as the above-captioned IFB and the Pre-Bid meeting that took place earlier this week.  Do you have a time frame as to when the Addendum will be released?  I was unable to attend, but am extremely interested in the project.
A.	We anticipate that the Pre-Bid Conference Minutes and any addendum will be posted by the COB on 8/26/15.
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